
Permission to Access the Route from the Landowner 

Permission from the landowners of the land crossed by theOrder route is included 
below.



From: Elizabeth Holden
To: Moore, Simon
Subject: Your ref LSG4.SM18.888.340
Date: 26 November 2024 08:30:11

You don't often get email from eholden@burnley.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sirs,

Re: Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 Part III
The Lancashire County Council (Footpath from Clitheroe Street to Guy Street Padiham
Burnley) Definitive Map Modification Order 2017

Thank you for your letter of 21st November 2024.

I can confirm that Burnley Borough Council (the Council)  gives permission for the
appointed Inspector to access and inspect the land in its ownership   affected by the
above-mentioned Order to assist in the decision making process on condition that they
cause as little damage as possible to the land being entered and promptly make good to
the Council’s reasonable satisfaction any damage caused.

Regards,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Holden

Ext 
01282 425011
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Simon Moore 
Lancashire County Council 

Sent by e-mail to: 

Simon.moore@lancashire.gov.uk 

Our ref: GEN30040482 
Your ref: LSG4.SM18.888.340 

27 November 2024 

Dear Sirs 

Re: Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 – Part III 
The Lancashire County Council (Footpath from Clitheroe Street to Guy Street, Padiham, Burnley) 
Definitive Map Modification Order 2017 

Freehold Managers PLC are the authorised agent of Freehold Managers (Nominees) Limited the owner 

of the freehold interest at Victoria Court, Padiham, Burnley, Lancashire BB12 8PX.  

We have no objection for the appointed inspector to access and inspect the land to assist in the 

decision-making process. 

We would also advise that you make the management company, Victoria Apartments (Padiham) Limited 

aware of the visit.  We understand their contact details are 99 Victoria Apartments, Guy Street, 

Padiham, Burnley, Lancashire BB12 8PX.  

Yours faithfully 

Consents Team 

Freehold Managers PLC 

consents@fmplc.co.uk 
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